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From: 
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Gloria Ross 
Thursday, March 25,2010 12:18 PM 
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cc: Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 312512010 12:16:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100115-TC 
Filename I Path: ~:\2010\100115PATSvsm.doc 
Order Type: Cancel PAT I Current Yr 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 02138-10.pdf 

Thursday, March 25,2010 4:45 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 723417) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Ofiice of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you 

3/25/2010 
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~~t;i~Office of Commjssion Clerk 

Docket No. ]J)J;!115::TC Date Docketed: Qlill12010 Title: Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7363 by 
Manoogian & Manoogian, Inc. d/b/a Baseline Mobile, effective 
March 8, 2010. 

Company: Manoogian & Manoogian, Inc. d/b/a Ba 
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